
October 2024 Board Materials Packet

AGENDA
STARR LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

68 WEST MARKET STREET
RHINEBECK, NY 12572

NOTICE OF MEETING
Thursday October 24, 5:30 PM

1. Call to order and review of agenda
2. Public Comment Period
3. Secretary’s Report: Minutes from September meeting
4. Treasurer’s Report
5. Director’s Report
6. Friends’ Report
7. Claims and Warrants: Motion to approve payments of claims and warrants
8. Standing Committee Reports and Anticipated Action Items
9. Ad Hoc Committee Reports
10. Correspondence
11. Executive Session (if needed)
12. Old Business
1. New Business
A. Change Executive Committee to Governance Committee (includes all duties pertaining to the existing governance

committee and prior personnel committee)
B. Action on CD for Friends of Library account
C. Benefit postponement

1. Public Comment Period
2. Adjournment

Next Meeting: November 21, 5:30 PM



PRIOR MEETING MINUTES FOR APPROVAL
Minutes
Starr Library
Board of Trustees Meeting September 26, 2024,
Present were David Lavalle, Craig, Oleszewski, Erin Humbaugh, Andrew Schulkind, Jaclyn
Savolainen, Laura Charles, Laura Selicaro & Eve Wood.

Jay Burgess and Valerie Jacob were missing as well as Stephen Frost.

Meeting came to order at 5:35 pm
1. Public comments. There were no public comments.
2. Minutes of the previous meeting. Eve made the motion to accept the minutes. Erin

seconded. All present voted in favor.
3. Treasurers report. Andrew reported the figures as of the end of August. The endowment

balance is around $1.7 million which is up from the previous month. In October there will
be a quarterly Zoom meeting with TIAA. The Trustees may discuss a TIAA fundraising
role. Checkbook balance was $60,000 as of the end of August. The endowment draw
brought that amount up to about $100,000. The M&T account was at $94,000. $40,000
has been taken out to pay Skolnick. Spending as of the end of August is 71 1/2% of the
budgeted amount. Proportional figure should be 67%. The CD will mature before the end
of September. Craig moved to accept the Treasurer's report. Eve seconded. All present
voted in favor.

4. Directors report. The entire report will be available online. Attendance was down last
month partly because of the Fair and also with campers returning to school. Upcoming
programs were discussed. Frost Foundation grant application for Lego robotics is being
prepared. Starr had a table at the BMS open house & a presence at DCLA. Staff
evaluations are being postponed until the spring. Some staff are moving on and Starr will
begin searching for good replacements. Sexual harassment and two hour annual trustee
training documentation is due before the end of the year. Craig suggested creating a
spreadsheet for tracking training. Laura Charles recommended just adding a tab to the
farmers market sign-up sheet. Star will have a table at the farmers market this coming
Sunday. The nominating committee will be meeting on September 30 to look at resumes.
October 1 is the PR meeting to work on getting out the letter for the annual appeal. B&G
meets on October 8. Fundraising meets on October 9. Expansion meets on October 16.
Finance meets on October 23. Governance meets on October 23 after the Finance
meeting.

5. Stephen Frost was absent so there was no Friends report
6. Standing Committees: Fundraising report—The Fundraising Committee met on

September 11 & will meet again on October 9. Currently looking to identify potential high
dollar donors. Trustees should participate in basic training and having productive
conversations with donors. Benefit planning was discussed and the committee is
assigning tasks. —The Nominating Committee has applications and is on target to have
a slate ready for presentation to the entire board by the November meeting.



7. Ad Hoc Committees: the Expansion Committee had a meeting on September 25. Looked
at renderings of the proposed Children’s area. Skolnik should have 100% of the
schematic design completed by mid October. Jaclyn is tracking the deliverables.

8. Executive session. No executive session was held this month because Jay and Valerie
are absent and would need to be present.

9. Claims and Warrants. Andrew made the motion to accept the claims and warrants and
pay the bills. Erin second at the motion. All present voted in favor.

10. Eve made the motion to adjourn. Laura S seconded. All present voted in favor. Meeting
adjourned at 6:30 PM.



TREASURER’S REPORT
INCOME VS. EXPENSES







BUDGET VS. ACTUAL











DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Oct 24, 2024

PROGRAMS

Attendance May June July Aug Sep

Adult & multi-age ongoing
programs/series/clubs 331 278 314 247 418

Special events 373 530 746 422 422

Children’s/YA programs 222 190 294 218 174

Outside groups - reserved rooms 64 351 35 115 53

Virtual programs 0 0 0 0 0

Campers 511 177 0

Total attendance* 985 1349 1728 1205 1100

*Total attendance will not necessarily equal the sum of all rows because special events include
both children’s and adult or multi-age events.
✧Special events includes estimates on Friends book sale attendance, voting.

Highlights from Sept & Oct:
● Special Events in Sep: Rhinebeck@Home Series, Michelle Hinchey & Sarahana

Shrestha (re: Central Hudson), Art Exhibit by Anderson Center, Planning for Fall Kitchen
Gardens, Michael Gelb Author Talk, Intro to Pickleball (offsite), Shadow Puppet
Workshop, Climate Change Workshop, PTSO Picnic, What is Color, Bard Conservatory

● Special Events in Oct: Back to School Ice Cream Social, Sass and Brass, Alex
Hannaford Author Talk, Daniel Lavery Author Talk, Improv & Theater Games, Navigating
Medicare, Cookbook Club

● Outside Groups & Partnerships: Rhinebeck Democrats, Anderson Center, Culture
Connect, La Leche League, Megabrain Comics, Morton Library, Oblong, Omega
Institute, Rhinebeck at Home, Rhinebeck Historical Society, Starr Stitchers, Rhinebeck
Farmers’ Market, Rhinebeck PTSO, Roger Phillips Concert Committee

● Ongoing: Storytime, Music & Movement, Connect & Play, All Abilities Hour, Chair Yoga,
Family Yoga, Lego Hour, Mahjong, Scrabble, Brain Games, Sound Meditation, Qigong,
Teen Tech, Starr Stitchers

Upcoming Special Programs:
● Friends Book Sale: Oct. 25 & 26
● Author Talk with Dr. Carlos Eire: “They Flew”: Oct. 27 at 4:30pm



● Voting Site

PATRON SERVICES
● Displays for Banned Books Week, Hispanic Heritage Month, Cheese
● Community Photo Shoot Exhibit with Mike Lawrie’s photos
● Hosted collection site for hygiene items with DAR
● LFL dedication with Mayor and Town Supervisor

FUNDING/FUNDRAISING
● Annual appeal letter is almost ready!
● Rescheduling gala

OUTREACH
● Book bike trip to the Farmers’ Market
● Presented at middle school for families new to English
● Theater for seniors idea in the early stages

OTHER
● Met with Thomas Thompson Trustees
● Dutchess County Library Association Meeting

BUILDING
● Broken lamppost replaced

TRUSTEE PROGRAMS
● Time to complete mandatory annual Sexual Harassment Prevention trainings! Scroll

down to the “Training Videos” section and complete the fillable PDF sheet.
https://www.ny.gov/combating-sexual-harassment-workplace/sexual-harassment-prevent
ion-model-policy-and-training

● Reminder that 2 hours of training is required yearly for each trustee. Trainings are
available at: https://my.nicheacademy.com/midhudson-trustees.

UPCOMING MEETINGS
● MHLS Annual Membership Meeting: Oct. 25, 8:30am
● Fundraising Tips: Oct 29, 5:45pm
● PR Committee: Nov 5, 5:30pm
● B&G: Nov 12, 5:30pm
● Fundraising: Nov 13, 5:30pm
● Friends: Nov 20, 1pm
● Expansion: Nov 20, 5:45pm
● Governance: Nov 21, 4:30pm
● Nov full board meeting: Nov 21, 4:30pm
● December full board meeting: Dec 19?

https://www.ny.gov/combating-sexual-harassment-workplace/sexual-harassment-prevention-model-policy-and-training
https://www.ny.gov/combating-sexual-harassment-workplace/sexual-harassment-prevention-model-policy-and-training
https://my.nicheacademy.com/midhudson-trustees




STATISTICS





NOMINATING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

EXPANSION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

PR COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
PR/Communications Committee Meeting Minutes,
October 2024

In Attendance
Jaclyn, David, Andrew and Jay

Topics Covered

● We discussed/brainstormed ideas for the annual appeal letter. Jaclyn shared
some data about continued growth in library use. Letter should cite need for
expanded new library and mention upcoming gala but make clear that annual
support is vital for existing operations. Jay will draft the letter.

FUNDRAISINGCOMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

ATTACHMENTS


